

Harding University Scholar Works at Harding

Student Association

Archives and Special Collections

11-5-1973

Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-05-1973

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association

Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1973). Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-05-1973. Retrieved from https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/436

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact scholarworks@harding.edu.



STUDENT ASSOCIATION EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING

The regular meeting of the Student Association Executive Council was held Monday, November 5, 1973 with Mike Justus presiding. The meeting was called to order at 5:23 p.m. beginning with a prayer led by Lot Therrio.

PRESENT: Mike Justus, Elaine Shipp, Becky Cochran, Mark McInteer, Brenda Dimitt, Nancy Cochran, Lot Therrio, Michelle Pullara, Lee Trotter, Charlene Dietrich and Benny Sims.

ABSENT: Phil Herrington, David House, Dan Daniel, Darrell Bruning.

CAFETERIA COMMITTEE: Nancy and Becky met with Dr. Ganus for lunch in Patti Cobb one day last week and told Dr. Ganus about the complaints which they had received. He made explanation for all that they brought to him. Further action will be considered at next week's meeting.

PING PONG TABLES: Lot reported that there were no new developments.

CLUB EMBLEMS: Mark moved that we should drop the subject of putting back up the club emblems. The motion was seconded, but failed to carry. Other action was postponed until next week's meeting so that Darrell Bruning would be present to take charge.

PHYSICAL PLANT: There were no new developments on the physical plant committee.

DISTINGUISHED TEACHERS: Elaine reported that all letters of recommendation had been sent to Dr. Pryor for the distinguished teacher award.

HOMECOMING QUEEN'S FLOAT: The materials on the queen's float need to be picked up from the float and sent back to their proper places. The council is to do this Tuesday.

CIASS OF 74: Mike suggested that an announcement be put in chapel asking for all those who can type and who will be able to help during the Thanksgiving recess come to the front of the auditorium after chapel. David Crouch will explain the process of sending out the alumni invitations.

CARE PROJECT: Mark reported that Dean Oliver has everything set up. During the week prior to Thanksgiving recess, the SA will be in charge of devotionals. The Friday before Thanksgiving week, the collection will be made in chapel.

SOCIAL AFFAIRS: Charlene Dietrich made a report to the council summarizing the activities which had taken place in the first nine weeks, and gave a preview of the activities which she had planned for the second nine weeks.

FACULTY EVALUATION COMMITTEE: Dr. Ganus has asked for a person to put on the faculty evaluation committee. The council nominated Marc Muncy for this position.

50TH YEAR ANNIVERSARY: Mike reported on some of the activities which are to begin in February, one of which, the classes will be let out February 15.

STUDENT DRESS: Nancy began discussion concerning the length of women's dresses and the manner in which the male students were dressing themselves. Discussion on this subject was tabled until next week's meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:28 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elaine Shipp Secretary

Jaine Ships